
The Shelby Little 
House

The History



The Beginnings
● The Shelby Girl Scout Council started 

writing articles about the need for a 
meeting space in June of 1939

● Troops were meeting in church 
basements, parks, and leaders’ homes

● They wrote letters to various groups 
and organizations to bring awareness 
to this need

● They held a drive for funds while also 
hosting bake sales and other events to 
raise money



● With the funds raised, the council was able to 
buy land for the Little house, and ultimately 
paid $1,100 for the lots, while also being donated 
one by Mrs. Anna R. Fish

● They signed a contract for the construction 
with Stacy S. Haun, stating that the house must 
be finished within 75 days of starting 
construction on the date April 10th or as soon 
as possible after that date

● The architect for the Little House was Walter 
Harrison Smith, who designed it after the house 
from the disney movie Snow White and the 
Seven Dwarfs

● After some delays and a groundbreaking 
ceremony held by the local Girl Scouts, 
construction on the Little House began.





● Once the Little House was finished building, the 
Shelby Girl Scout Council decided to hold a 
dedication ceremony. 

● They held the dedication on September 8, 1940. 
During this, decorations like the wagon wheel 
chandeliers, Native American rugs and baskets, and 
candlesticks were donated to the Little House

● From there, the Little House was ready to be utilized 
by troops and the community alike, with local 
troops holding meetings and the community holding 
dances, club meetings, parties, reunions, and 
various other events



● In 1979, the board for the Little House 
wanted to establish a trust fund for the 
House, so that the finances of the house 
would be covered in times of need

● The board, which consisted of James 
Kehoe, George Jones, Doris Weber, Doris 
Dick, and Doris Jones, sent letters to people 
and organizations in the community to raise 
funds, while also putting up a painting of the 
Little House in the library

● They also published a writing of the history 
of the Little House written by Elvanor Straw 
in the Daily Globe

● They eventually reached their goal of 
$28,000 in 1980 to establish the fund, thanks 
to many generous donors






